Hamilton, Charles

e

From: Smith, Kirby <kirby.smith@cvilie.kyschools.us>
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 11:09 AM

To: Hamilton, Charles

Subject: RE: Principal Candidate Review

No problem, glad to help out. I'm usually not that fast with email but today was different. If you ever need me for
anything and | haven’t responded by email call my cell number at 270-403-1228.

Kirby

From: Hamilton, Charles <cthamilton@campbellsville.edu>
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Smith, Kirby <kirby.smith@cville.kyschools.us>
Subject: RE: Principal Candidate Review

Thank you! | appreciate your quick response.

From: Smith, Kirby <kirby.smith@cville. kyschools.us>
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 11:03 AM

To: Hamilton, Charles <clhamilton@campbelisville.edu>
Subject: RE: Principal Candidate Review

Mr. Hamilton,

After reading his application, | would give my approval for admission into the Principal candidate program.

Kirby Smith

Superintendent
Campbellsville Independent Schools
Distinguished/Progressing

High Performing District

From: Hamilton, Charles <clhamilton@campbellsville.edu>
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 10:40 AM

To: Smith, Kirby <kirby.smith@cville.kyschools.us>
Subject: Principal Candidate Review




Mr. Smith, would you please review this file for a candidate admission to our principal program. An
approval or rejection response is appreciated. If a candidate is not from one of our original
partner districts for this program we do need a review from a superintendent as part of our
entrance requirement. Please call me if you have questions.

Claels "Famélon, Ed.D

Coordinator for Student Teaching
Campbellsville University, School of Education
1 University Drive, UPO 791

Campbellsville, KY 42718
clhamilton@campbellsville.edu
270-789-5166




Hamilton, Charles

From: Schlosser, Taylora <taylora.schlosser@marion.kyschools.us>
Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 3:09 PM

To: Hamiltan, Charles

Subject: RE: CU Admin Programs

Dr. Hamilton,

We have forwarded to our staff. Thank you for the update!

e ]

From: Hamilton, Charles [mailto:clhamilton@campbellsvifle.edu]

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 12:37 PM

To: Stephens, Pamela; Mitchell, Sheila; Holsclaw, Brent; Lafavers, Mike- Superintendent; Davis, Keith - Superintendent;
Burgin; Smith, Kirby; Sowders, Marion - Casey County Superintendent; Look, Keith; Ballard, Jon; Robinson, Doug -
Superintendent; Green; Hardin; Line, Ricky; Larue; Schlosser, Taylora; Davis, Dennis - Mercer; Lile, Benny - Metcalfe
(Superintendent); Brown, Tom; Butcher, Steve; Russell; Lively, Kyle; Adams, Charles (Superintendent); Abell, Chuck;
Cook, Roger; Cochran, Robin

Subject: CU Admin Programs

We have our Principal Preparation Program approved now and have started classes. Thank you for
your support and feedback in the development of this program. We will add Superintendent,
Instructional Supervisor, DPP and Ed.S by next fall, and then work on an Ed.D program for

2020. We would appreciate your support in notifying any of your faculty who may have an interest
in pursuing these certifications from a local university where we can assure clinical practice and
internships are locally based. Your partnerships are important to us and it is our goal to give back
to districts by preparing high quality candidates for the classroom and leadership in your district.

Please Forward to interested faculty:
Campbellsville University Graduate Programs
htips://www.campbellsville.edu/academics/schools-and-colleges/school-of-education/

Graduate
« Early Childhood Education
« Education - Teacher Leader
e Educational Administration (P-12)
« Montessori Teacher Education
« Music Education
« School Guidance Counseling (P-12)
+ Special Education - Initial Certification
« Special Education - Teacher Leader
« Teaching Middle Grades (5-9)
+ Teaching Secondary Grades (8-12)
e TESOL - Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages
« Rank | - Director of Special Education
o Rank [ - School Improvement

Thank you,




Clooels ‘Famélton, Ed.D

Associate Professor, Student Teacher Coordinator
Campbellsville University, School of Education

1 University Drive, UPQO 791

Campbellsville, KY 42718
clhamilton@campbellsville edu

270-789-5166




Hamilton, Charles

T U I —

From: Hamilton, Charles

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 3:41 PM

To: Adair; Bardstown; Boyle; Burgin; Campbellsville; Casey; Danville; Etown; Green; Hardin;
Hart; Larue; Marion; Mercer: Metcalfe; Nelscen; Russell; Spencer; Spencer2; Taylor;
Washington

Cc: Beverly C. Ennis; Lisa Allen; Graham, Clint; charles.higdon@taylor.kyschools.us;

David.Petett@cville.kyschools.us; todd.farmer@marion.kyschools.us;
dianne.harris@taylor.kyschaols.us; ricky.hunt@cville.kyschools.us;
alisha.rhodes@cville.kyschools.us; kirby.smith@cville kyschools.us;
laura.benningfield@taylor.kyschools.us; administrator@kentuckychristianacademy.org;
shawn.pierce@casey kyschools.us; luann.williams@casey.kyschools.us;
ryan.clark@bardstown.kyschools.us; Brown, Kim; Hamilton, Charles
(clhamilton@campbellsville.edu}

Subject: FW: Principal Program Content Validity Review

Attachments: Internship Field Project Content Validity.pdf; School Budget Project Content Validity.pdf

Hello School Administrators:
(Please forward to your principals and district administrators)

We enjoyed working with each of you who were able to meet at our luncheon for our new principal preparation
program. Even if you were unable to join us at the luncheon, we still need your initial feedback, as well as the second
round of feedback from the luncheon group. We have been in communication with EPSB a couple of times since the
program has been submitted, and it is currently with content reviewers who are looking at course and overall program
content. We appreciated the feedback you gave us as we evaluated the content validity of two of our program
assessments.

Based on this feedback, we have revised the rubrics for the two assessments., We have taken out the eriteria for
timeliness, and we have taken the APA requirement out of the School Budget Project. We have decided to leave the
APA Requirement in the Intern Field Project Assignment. This is the assessment we are using to fulfill the EPSB research
requirements. We feel that requires a recognized and standardized system for candidates to cite and document their
resources.

All other revisions are highlighted in yellow. We would ask that you please complete the Lawshe’s Content Validity
Assessment for the revised documents again checking whether each criteria are Essential, Useful but not Essential, or
Not Necessary. First: Save the attachments to your desktop; Second: complete the fillable PDF documents; Third: save,
and then send as an email attachment to |sallen@campbellsville.edu We really appreciate your assistance in ensuring
the content validity of our assessments as we look forward to beginning this program.

We look forward to working with you face to face in the future.

Dr. Lisa Allen

Associate Professor/Graduate Programs Chair
School of Education

Campbellsville University

1 University Drive

Campbellsville, KY 42718

(270) 789-5506 (office)

(502) 507-1523 (cell)




tsallen@campbellsville.edu




Hamilton, Charles
w

From: Orr, Anthony (Nelson) <anthany.orr@nelson.kyschools.us>
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 11:33 AM

To: Hamilton, Charles

Subject: RE: CU Principal Program Feb 9

Hi Chuck. I'm glad you emailed. |thought | had confirmed, but will do so now. See you next week.

Anthony Orr, Ed.D.

Superintendent

From: Hamilton, Charles [mailto:clhamilton@campbellsville.edu]

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 10:45 AM

To: Reed, Alan <alan.reed @adair.kyschools.us>; Holsclaw, Brent <brent.holsclaw@bardstown.kyschools.us>; Lafavers,
Mike- Superintendent <mike.lafavers@boyle kyschools.us>; Collier, Martha <martha.collier@burgin.kyschools.us>;
Deaton, Mike <mike.deaton@cville kyschools.us>; Sowders, Marion - Casey County Superintendent
<marion.sowders@casey.kyschools.us>; Look, Keith <keith.look@danville.kyschools.us>; Ballard, Jon
<jon.ballard@etown.kyschools.us>; Frank, Jim <jim.frank@green.kyschools.us>; Morgan, Teresa
<teresa.morgan@hardin.kyschoals.us>; Line, Ricky <ricky.line@hart.kyschools.us>; Sanders, Sam - LaRue Superintendent
<sam.sanders@Ilarue.kyschools.us>; Schlosser, Taylora <taylora.schlosser@marion.kyschools.us>; Davis, Dennis - Mercer
<dennis.davis@mercer.kyschools.us>; Lile, Benny - Metcalfe (Superintendent) <benny.lile @metcalfe.kyschools.us>; Orr,
Anthony (Nelson) <anthany.orr@nelson.kyschools.us>; Ford, Michael - Russell Co. Superintendent

<michael.ford @russell.kyschools.us>; Adams, Charles (Superintendent)} <charles.adams@spencer.kyschools.us>; Abell,
Chuck <chuck.abell@spencer.kyschools.us>; Cook, Roger <roger.cook@taylor.kyschools.us>; Cochran, Robin
<robin.cochran@washington.kyschools.us>

Cc: Ennis, Beverly C. <bcennis@campbellsville .edu>; Allen, Lisa <lsallen@campbellsville.edu>; Graham, Clint
<clint.graham@taylor.kyschools.us>; Higdon, Charles Jr. <charles.higdon@taylor.kyschools.us>; Petett, David
<david.petett@cville.kyschools.us>; Farmer, Todd <todd.farmer@marion.kyschools.us>; Harris, Dianne
<dianne.harris@taylor.kyschools.us>; Hunt, Ricky <ricky.hunt@cville.kyschools.us>; 'alisha.rhodes@cville.kyschools.us'
<alisha.rhodes@cville.kyschools.us>; Smith, Kirby <kirby.smith@cville.kyschools.us>; Benningfield, Laura
<laura.benningfield@taylor.kyschools.us>; 'administrator @kentuckychristianacademy.org'
<administrator@kentuckychristianacademy.org>; Pierce, Shawn <shawn.pierce@casey.kyschools.us>; Williams, Luann
<luann.williams@casey.kyschools.us>; Clark, Ryan <ryan.clark@bardstown.kyschools.us>; Brown, Kim
<kim.brown@nelson.kyschools.us>

Subject: RE: CU Principal Program Feb 9

Just a reminder of next week’s meeting (Thursday, February 9) for review and input on the
proposed Principal certification program at Campbellsville University. We are ready to submit to
EPSB and feel this meeting can help us assure a strong program proposal.

1




Confirmed Attendance:
KY Christian Academy
Bardstown Independent
Mercer County

Thank you again for considering sending a representative or two from your district.

From: Hamilton, Charles
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 3:46 PM
Subject: CU Principal Program Feb 9

Dear Superintendents, we are ready to submit Campbellsville University’s program for Principal
Certification to EPSB for approval and would like to have one more review from current and former
principals. We would love to have a representative or two from each district to meet with us on
Thursday February 9, at 10:00 AM, in the School of Education conference room to review the
submission and offer final critique. We will also be looking at the major assessments for the
program and want your feedback as well. Lunch will be provided by the CU School of Education.

Please forward to your principals for their consideration. We would like to have school and district
level participation.
(1 already copied a few folks who assisted us with survey and focus groups early in the project)

We appreciate and respect your time. We are gratified with your faith and collaboration in this
project. Our children will benefit from this work.

| look forward to your response (this will help us plan for lunch).

Cluck Familton, Ed.D

Coordinator for Student Teaching
Campbellsville University, School of Education
1 University Drive, UPO 791

Campbellsville, KY 42718
clhamilton@campbellsville.edu
270-789-5166




Hamilton, Charles
m

From: Hamilton, Charles

Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2016 11:59 AM

To: Marcum, Karen

Subject: RE: Follow-up CU Principal Program Review

Great, | also have a response from LeeAnn Wall in Green County as well.

From: Marcum, Karen [mailto:karen.marcum@green.kyschools.us]
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2016 11:34 AM

To: Hamilton, Charles <clhamilton@campbellsville.edu>

Subject: RE: Follow-up CU Principal Program Review

| have not responded at this point, but | am planning to attend. Thank you.

Karew \W. Mareum, Prineipal
Green County High Scheool
302 Brummal Ave/PO Box 227
Greensburg, KY 42743
270.932.6610

Guiding, Challenging, Helping Students achieve personal greatness.

From: Hamilton, Charles [mailto:clhamilton@campbellsville.edu]

Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2016 9:58 AM

To: Reed, Alan <alan.reed @adair.kyschools.us>; Holsclaw, Brent <brent.holsclaw@bardstown.kyschools.us>; Lafavers,
Mike- Superintendent <mike.lafavers@boyle.kyschools.us>; Collier, Martha <martha.collier@burgin.kyschools.us>:
Deaton, Mike <mike.deaton@cville.kyschools.us>; Sowders, Marion - Casey County Superintendent
<marion.sowders@casey.kyschools.us>; Look, Keith <keith.look@danville.kyschools.us>; Elizabethtown
(jonathan.ballard @etown.kyschools.us) <jonathan.ballard @etown.kyschools.us>; Ballard, Jon
<jon.ballard@etown.kyschools.us>; Frank, Jim <jim.frank@green.kyschools.us>; Morgan, Teresa
<teresa.morgan@hardin.kyschools.us>; Line, Ricky <ricky.line@hart.kyschools.us>; Sanders, Sam - LaRue Superintendent
<sam.sanders@larue.kyschools.us>; Schlosser, Taylora <taylora.schlosser@marion.kyschools.us>; Davis, Dennis - Mercer
<dennis.davis@mercer.kyschools.us>; Orr, Anthony {(Nelson) <anthony.orr@nelson.kyschools.us>; Ford, Michael -
Russell Co. Superintendent <michael.ford @russell.kyschools.us>; Adams, Charles (Superintendent)
<charles.adams@spencer.kyschools.us>; Cook, Roger <roger.cook@taylor.kyschools.us>; Cochran, Robin
<robin.cochran@washington.kyschools.us>; Lile, Benny - Metcalfe (Superintendent) <benny.lile@metcalfe. kyschools.us>
Cc: Brown, Sommer <sommer.brown@adair.kyschools.us>; Burton, Steve <steve.burton@adair.kyschools.us>; Gay,
Travis B <travis.gay@adair.kyschools.us>; Jones, Patty <patty.jones@adair.kyschools.us>; Murrell, Laura
<laura.murrell@adair. kyschools.us>; Rich, Alma <alma.rich@adair.kyschools.us>; Young, Donna
<gdonna.young@adair.kyschools.us>; Young, Troy <troy.young@adair.kyschools.us>; Boggs, Aaron
<aaron.boggs@bardstown.kyschools,us>; Gunn, Franseda <franseda.gunn@bardstown.kyschools.us>; Pickett, Chris
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<chtis.pickett@bardstown.kyschogls.us>; Clark, Ryan <ryan.clark@bardstown.kyschools.us>; Taylor, Melissa
<melissa.taylor@bardstown.kyschools.us>; Bowling, Paul <paul.bowling@bardstown.kyschools.us>; Spalding, Michelle
<michelle.spalding@bardstown. kyschools.us>; Kiser, Natalie <patalie kiser@bardstown.kyschools.us>; Ryan, Michelle
<michelle.ryan@bardstown.kyschools.us>; Sharp, Michelle <michelle.sharp@bardstown.kyschools.us>; Bates, Bernice -
WES Principal <bernice.bates@boyle.kyschools.us>; Erwin, Liz <liz.erwin@bayle.kyschools.us>; Karsner, Steve- BCMS$
Principal <steve.karsner@boyle.kyschools.us>; Littlefield, LuAnne <luanne littlefield @boyle.kyschools.us>; Shunk, Pam-
JCES Principal <pam.shunk@boyle.kyschools.us>; Slone, Christopher- PES Principal '
<christopher.slone@boyle kyschools.us>; Wade, Mark- Principal Boyle County High School
<mark.wade@boyle.kyschools.us>; Wheeler, Brian- BCMS Asst. Principal <brian.wheeler@boyle.kyschools.us>:
LeMonds, Chris <chris.lemends@burgin.kyschools.us>; Grimes, Matt <matt.grimes@burgin.kyschools.us>; Hunt, Ricky
<ricky.hunt@cville.kyschools.us>; Lewis, Zach <zach lewis@cville.kyschools.us>; Rhodes, Elisha
<elisha.rhodes@cville.kyschools,us>; Smith, Kirby <kirby.smith@cyville.kyschools.us>; Clark, Carmela-Principal Casey Co.
ATC <carmela.clark@casey.kyschools.us>; Kathy.Fogle@Casey.kyschools.us; McFadden, David M
<david.mefadden@casey.kyschools.us>; Phillips, Judy <judy.phillips@casey.kyschoaols.us>;
terry.price@casey.kyschools.us; Streeval, Willlam A <william.streeval@casey. kyschools.us>; Wethington, Kristina
<kristina.wethington@casey kyschoals.us>; Carver, Michelle <michelle.carver@danville. kyschools.us>; Satterly, Sheri
<sheri.satterly@danville.kyschools,us>; Stack, Catherine <catherine slack@danville.kyschools.us>; Ralston, Haley
<haley.ralston@danville kyschools.us>; Labrillazo, Leo <|ea.labrillazo @danvitle kyschools.us>; Kelly, Robin
<robinkelly@danville kyschools.us>; Ballard, Ron <ron.ballard @danville.kyschools.us>; Smallwood, Steve

<steve smallwood@etown.kyschools. us>; Burnham, Jennifer <jennifer.burnham @etown kyschools.us>; Nepi, Joe
<joe.nepi@etown.kyschools.us>; Buckingham, Karla <karla.buckingham@etown.kyschools.us>; Matley, Michelle
<michelle.motley @etown.kyschools.us>; Graham, Kelly <kelly.graham @etown kyschools.us>; Davenport, Ben
<ben.davenport@green.kyschools.us>; Griffiths, Mike <mike.griffiths@green.kyschools.us>; Marcum, Karen
<karen.marcum@green kyschools.us>; Pyles, Trent <trent.pyles@green.kyschools.us>; Thompson, Kellie
<kellie.thompson@green.kyschools.us>; Wall, LeeAnn - Principal Green Co. ATC <leeann.wall@green.kyschools.us>;
West, Philip <philip.west@green.kyschools.us>; Young, Donna <donna.young@green.kyschools.us>; Graham, Clint
<clint.graham@green.kyschools.us>; Hedgespeth, Crystal <crystal.hedgespeth@green.kyschools.us>: Dennis, Lonnie
<lonnie.dennis@hardin.kyschools.us>; Elmore, Michael - Principal BMS <michael.elmore@hardin. kyschools.us>;
Garrison, Alvin <alvin.garrison@hardin.kyschools.us>; Isaacs, Tim <tim.isaacs@hardin.kyschools.us>; King, Robert,
Principal <robert.king@hardin.kyschools.us>; Lockwood, Daniel <daniel.lockwood@hardin.kyschools.us>; McGray, Laura
<laura.megray@hardin.kyschools.us>; Thomas, Jon <jgn.thomas@hardin.kyschools.us>; Boone, Anthony
<anthony.boone @hart.kyschools.us>; Bryson, Georgia <georgia.bryson@hart.kyschools.us>; Cecil, Greg
<greg.cecil@hart.kyschools.us>; Chenoweth, Burke <burke.chenoweth@hart.kyschools.us>; Harper, Jerri
<Jerri.harper@hart.kyschogls.us>; Norris, Schellye <schellye.norris@hart.kyschools.us>; Poynter, Allen
<allen.poynter@hart.kyschools.us>; Sims, Tracy <tracy.sims@hart.kyschools.us>; Smith, Nathan--Hart Co.
<nathan.smith@hart.kyschools.us>; Detre, Jason - LCMS Principal <jason.detre@larue.kyschools.us>: Downs, Karen -
ALES Principal <karen.downs@larue kyschools.us>; Goodlett, Kyle - LCHS Principal <kvle.goodlett @larue.kyschools.us>;
Hughes, Eric - HES Principal <eric.hughes@larue kyschools.us>; Miller, Pam - ALES School Administrative Manager
<pam.miller@larue.kyschools.us>; Price, Chris - LCHS Assistant Principal <chris.price @larue.kyschools.us>; Slaven, James
- LCMS Assistant Principal <james slaven@larue.kyschools.us>; Akers, Angie <angie.akers@marion.kyschools.us>;
Bardin, Brandon L - Principal Marion Co. ATC <brandon.bardin@marion.kyschools.us>; Brady, Sara
<sara.brady@marion.kyschoois.us>; Brown, Tom O <tom.brown@marion.kyschools.us>; Curtis, Paula

<paula curtis@marion.kyschools.us>; Mann, Buffy <buffy.mann@®marion.kyschools.us>; McGuire, Jeremy A
<jeremy.mcguire@marion.kyschools.us>; McRay, Christina L <christina.mcray@marion.kyschools.us>; Peterson, Robby
<robby.peterson@marion.kyschools.us>; Reed, Matthew <matthew.reed@marion.kyschools.us>; Royse, Donna
<donna.royse @marion.kyschools.us>: Wheeler, Jennifer <jennifer.wheeler@marion.kyschools.us>; Cobb, Dana - Mercer
<dana.cobb@mercer kyschools.us>; Divine, Lee Ann - Mercer <leeann.divine@mercer.kyschools.us>; Gordon, Terry -
Mercer <terry.gordon@mercer kyschools.us>; Goss, Lee - Mercer <lee.goss@mercer.kyschools.us>; Guerra, Jaziel -
Mercer <jaziel.guerra@mercer.kyschools.us>; Hutchins, Malissa - Mercer <malissa.hutchins@mercer.kyschools.us>:
Meadows, Jennifer - Mercer <jennifer.meadows@mercer.kyschools.us>; Pendygraft, Brian - Mercer
<brian.pendygraft@mercer.kyschools.us>; Yeast, Terry - Mercer <terry.yeast@mercer.kyschools.us>; Smith, Stephanie
<stephanie.smith@nelson kyschools.us>; Burke, Traci <traci.burke @nelson.kyschools.us>; Morgeson, Rodney
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<rodney.morgeson@nelson.kyschools.us>; Cull, Dana <dana.cull@nelson.kyschools.us>; Smith, Diana M
<diana.smith@nelson.kyschools.us>; Hill, Jeremy <jeremy.hill@nelson.kyschools.us>; Abell, Aletha
<aletha.abell@nelson.kyschools.us>; Bradley, Penny <penny.bradley@nelson.kyschools.us>; Boaher, Jeremey
<jeremey.booher@nelson.kyschools.us>; Walker, Holly <hoily.walker@nelson.kyschools.us>; Hendricks, Shelly
<shelly.hendricks @nelson.kyschoals.us>; Jury, Tanya <tanva.jury@nelson.kyschools.us>; Simpson, Jesse
<jesse.simpson@nelson.kyschools. us>; Payton, Kevin <kevin.payton@nelson.kyschools.us>; Smith, Jaime
<jaime.smith@nelson, kyschools.us>; Wood, Paige <paige.wood @nelsan.kyschools.us>; Bradley, Wes
<wes.bradley@nelson.kyschools.us>; Holbert, Courtney <courtney.holbert@nelson.kyschools.us>; Wehster, Mark
<mark.webster@nelson.kyschools.us>; Ackerman, Wayne <wayne.ackerman@russell.kyschools.us>; Adams, Jeffrey
<jeffrev.adams@russell.kyschools.us>; Emerson, Keith <kejth.emerson@russell.kyschools.us>; Gossage, Rene
<rene.gossage @russell.kyschools.us>; McFall, John <john.mcfall@russell.kyschools.us>: Webb, Kimberlee

<kimberlee webb@russell.kyschools.us>; Williams, Shannon <shannon.williams@russell.kyschools.us>; Blandford, Millie
<millie.blandford @spencer. kyschools.us>; Demyan, Erin <erin.demyan@spencer.kyschools.us>; Hafendorfer, Bob
<bob.hafendorfer@spencer.kyschools.us>; Hardin, Leah <leah.hardin@spencer.kyschools.us>: Haun, Curt
<curt.haun@spencer.kyschools.us>; Matherly, Darryl <darryl.matherly@spencer.kyschools.us>; McGinnis, Gina
<gina.mcginnis@spencer.kyschools.us>; Mercer, Matt <matt.mercer@spencer.kyschools.us>: Rucker, Steven
<steven.rucker@spencer.kyschools.us>; Webb, Stephen <stephen.webb®@spencer.kyschools.us>; Benningfield, Laura
<laura.benningfield@taylor.kyschools.us>; Franklin, Scott <scott.franklin@taylor.kyschools.us>; McQueary, Paul
<paul.mcqueary@taylor.kyschools,us>; Johnson, Danita <danita.johnson@taylor.kyschools.us>; Clement, Eddie
<gddie.clement@taylor.kyschools.us>; Long, Melissa <melissa.long@taylor.kyschools.us>; Williams, Donna K
<donna.williams@taylor.kyschools.us>; McCubhin, Jessica <jessica.mccubbin@taylor.kyschools.us>; Miller, Jennifer
<fennifer. miller@washington.kyschools.us>; Mattingly, Amanda M. <amanda.mattingly @washington.kyschools.us>;
Hudson, Brett <brett.hudson@washington kyschools.us>; Howard, Ty <ty.howard@washington.kyschools.us>; Asher,
David <david.asher@washington.kyschools.us>; Elmore, Thad <thad.elmore @washington.kyschools.us>; Hudson, Brett
<brett.hudson@washington.kyschoois.us>; Wood, Holly <holly. wood@washington.kyschools.us>; Bell, Kelly - Metcalfe
(MCHS) <kelly.bell@metcalfe kyschools.us>; Cadle, Tim - Metcalfe (MCHS) <tim.cadle @ metcalfe.kyschools.us>;
Distefano, Camille - Metcalfe (MCES) <camille.distefano@metcalfe.kyschools.us>; Distefano, Peter - Metcalfe (MCHS)
<peter distefano@metcalfe.kyschools.us>; Gill, Michael - Metcalfe (MCES) <michael.gill@metcalfe.kyschools.us>; Hurt,
Josh <josh.hurt@metcalife. kyschools.us>; Trotter, Allen - Metcalfe (MCMS) <allen trotter@metcalfe.kyschools.us>;
VanMeter, Paula (MCES) <paula.vanmeter@metcalfe.kyschools.us>; Welsh, Angela - Metcalfe (MCES)
<angela.welsh@metcalfe. kyschools.us>

Subject: RE: Fallow-up CU Principal Program Review

Thursday, October 6, 2016
Just a reminder for anyone who can make it to our brainstorming session for the Principal Program
here at Campbellsville University:

Campus driving directions; http://www.campbellsville.edu/directions

We are meeting in the Education Building, which is on the Hoskins and Matthews intersection;
http://campbellsvillemaps.mongooseresearch.com/

Meeting time is 11:30 and lunch will be served.

All are welcome.

Chuck

Clack Familton, Ed.D

Chair of Undergraduate Studies
Campbellsville University, School of Education
1 University Drive, UPO 791

Campbellsville, KY 42718
cthamilton@campbellsville.edu




270-789-5166




Hamilton, Charles
m

From: Hamilton, Charles
Sent: Waednesday, September 21, 2016 10:49 AM
To: Adair; Bardstown; Boyle; Burgin; Campbellsville; Casey; Danville; Elizabethtown

{jonathan.ballard@etown.kyschools.us); Etown; Green; Hardin; Hart; Larue; Marion;
Mercer; Metcalfe; Nelson; Russell; Spencer; Taylor; Washington

Subject: CU Principal Program Review

Attachments: Principal Luncheon Oct 6.pdf

Dear Superintendents,

First we want to thank you for your work already done in helping us to develop a Principal
Certification Program based on our regional superintendent needs assessment. Many of you
responded to our surveys from January of 2015 as to the need for a program with regional
perspectives. You encouraged your principals to respond to a survey (October, 2015) on program
requirements they found to be of most importance or what was lacking in their own preparation.
We are now at the point where we are finalizing some of the courses and would like to have input
from current and former principals on areas such as clinical experiences, assessments and
resources. The attached letter is an invitation to a luncheon for representatives from your district
to collaborate with some of our graduate faculty on these topics. The date is October 6 at 11:30
(EST) and we expect to conclude around 1:30 (EST) to allow folks time to get back to buildings
before the end of the school day. We are asking for a confirmation of attendance (with a number)
so we can adequately prepare for the lunch, which can be done with an email to me. We respect
your administrative team’s time and will efficiently utilize their attendance. Please forward the
attachment to those in your district you feel may have an interest in participating at this level of
our program development.

(haels Famélton, Ed.D

Chair of Undergraduate Studies
Campbellsville University, School of Education
1 University Drive, UPO 791

Campbellsville, KY 42718
clhamilton@campbellsville. edu

270-789-5166




Hamilton, Charles

m

From: Hamilton, Charles

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 12:24 PM
To: Schlosser, Taylora

Subject: RE: Ed.S Instructional Leadership

See you Friday at 9:00! Thank you.

From: Schlosser, Taylora [mailto:taylora.schlosser@marion.kyschools.us]

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 12:18 PM

To: Hamilton, Charles <clhamilton@campbellsville.edu>

Subject: Re: Ed.S Instructional Leadership

How about Friday at 8:30 or 9:00? Let me know what works best for you.
Taylora

On Aug 15, 2016, at 10:01 AM, Hamilton, Charles <clhamilton®@campbellsville.edu> wrote:

| could meet at 8:00 AM Wednesday this week or anytime on Friday to review the MOA
for the Principal Program. Would this work for you?

From: Schiosser, Taylora [mailto:taylora.schlosser @ marion.kyschools.us]
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 9:51 AM

To: Hamilton, Charles <clhamilton@campbellsville.edu>

Subject: Re: Ed.S Instructional Leadership

Sounds good. Thank you.
Taylora

On Aug 11, 2016, at 9:32 AM, Hamilton, Charles <clhamilton@campbellsville.edu>
wrote;

That is great news. | am out of office today. | will check my calendar tomorrow
and suggest a few times for next week. This program has potential to help us
grow our own and help with reducing turn-over in our leadership positions.
Thank you.

Chuck L. Hamilton, Ed.D.
Associate Professor, Chair of Undergraduate Studies
School of Education, Room 106

1 University Drive




Campbellsville, KY 42718
270-789-5166 (work)

chamilton@campbellsville.edu

From: Schlosser, Taylora <taylora,schlosser@marion.kyschools.us>
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 10:58:19 PM

To: Hamilton, Charles

Cc: Newcome, Tammy

Subject: Re: Ed.S Instructional Leadership

We would love to partner with Campbellsville University! If you have
time available to come by to discuss and then get my signature, | would
be happy to meet. Let me know the days and times that work best for
you and then | will check that against my calendar. | look forward to
meeting with you!

Taylora Schlosser

Superintendent

Marion County Public Schools

Where WE....DREAM, BELIEVE & ACHIEVE!

Sent from my iPad

On Aug 10, 2016, at 4:58 PM, Hamilton, Charles
<clhamilton@campbellsville.edu> wrote:

<image001.gif>

Mrs. Schlosser, you may recall a little over a year ago you
responded to a survey about the need for a Principal
development program in our region. We have completed
writing a program submission for EPSB to initiate just such
a program here at Campbellsville University. | have
attached a copy of a contract we are asking regional
district superintendents to consider signing to show support
for the program. The document also includes how you as
the district leader would be called upon to vet applicants,
identify mentors, and course development. We would also
be calling upon you and your top administrators to serve as
guest lecturers during course delivery. | have attached a
copy of the document for your early review. | would be
happy to stop by and visit with you to discuss the program
and how we envision P12 district involvement. | appreciate
your time to consider this request and will be happy to
bring a hardcopy for your signature at your convenience.

Chiuctt Famélton, Ed.D
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

270-7859-5166

<Principal MOA..pdf>




